Email > SusantaKumar Panda

Fwd: Reminder of RTI-902

From : Rajesh Rao <rrao@dfcc.co.in> Tue, Oct 17, 2023 11:09 AM
Subject : Fwd: Reminder of RTI-902
To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Dear Sir,

Pl. see trailing mail for reply of RTI-902 as furnished by concerned Finance Section.

Regards

(Rajesh Rao)
AGM/Fin/DT&CG
9958200993
011-23454787

From: "Ranjeet Kumar Chaudhary" <rkchaudhary@dfcc.co.in>

To: "Rajesh Rao" <rrao@dfcc.co.in>, "Susantakumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>
Cc: "Ritu Agarwal" <rituagarwal@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 6:08:39 PM

Subject: Re: Reminder of RTI-902

Sir,

The sodexo gift card is alredy issued on 09.10.2023 and text message has alredy sent by sodexo
team on 09.10.2023 to concerned employee.The details is as below:

fg'q“e Email Mobile Amount E?dpe First Name Last Name  UNIT
8617283VCK3I\14431@GMA1L 8210667476 10000102299 VISHAL  PRASAD  PRYI(W)
8617284VCK§D14431@GMAIL 8210667476 88102299 VISHAL PRASAD  PRYJ(W)

The concerned unit is alredy intimated to collect the physical card .

E irI
With Regards

Yoftd FHR e

Ranjeet Kumar Choudhary
HHY gevss / fasyy faa

Jr. Manager/Fin/Bills

From: "Ritu Agarwal" <rituagarwal@dfcc.co

To: "Ranjeet Kumar Chaudhary" <rkchaudhary@dfcc.co.in>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:07:30 PM

Subject: Fwd: Reminder of RTI-902

For n/a please



